
Eastford Board of Education
Finance Committee
December 14, 2023

5:30 PM

This meeting will be held both in person and via ZOOM Conferencing

Link: htlps://zoorn us/j/96 I 63006920?pwd=dGx I VUF2RE I VR I FWQzcwcitNUrnxhUTO9
Meeting ID: 961 6300 6920
Passcode: 942939
Phone Dial In: 1-646-558-8656

AGENDA

I. Call to Order

II. Citizen’s input regarding 2024-2025 budget

III. Adjournment



EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
Regular Meeting AGENDA

6:00 PM
December 14, 2023

This meeting will be held both in person and via ZOOM Conferencing

Link: https://zoom.us/j/96 I 63006920?pwd=dGx I VUF2RE I VR 1 FWQzcwcitNUrnxhUTO9
Meeting ID: 961 6300 6920
Passcode: 942939
Dial by your location: 1-646-558-8656

I. Call to Order
II. Pledge of Allegiance
III. Citizens of the Trimester
IV. Citizen Participation
V. Election of Board Officers
VI. Approval of Minutes: Regular Meeting, November 9, 2023
VII. Correspondence, Communications
VIII. Committee Reports

A. Executive (Bowen, Cote, Minor)
B. Fiscal (Committee of the Whole)
C. Policy (Barlow, Perry)
D. Woodstock Academy (Ellsworth)
E. EASTCONN (Cote)
F. Long Range Facilities (Ellsworth, Bowen)
G. Transportation (Bowen, Minor)
H. Curriculum (Minor, Barlow, Bilica)
I. Scholarship Steering Committee (Cote, Barlow, Perry)
J. School Safety Committee (Cote, Bilica, Perry)

IX. Superintendent Report
X. Principal Report
XI. Director of Pupil Services Report
XII. Unfinished Business
XIII.New Business

A. Appointment to Board of Education
B. Committee Appointments
C. Receive Annual Report for School Year 2022-2023
D. Policies recommended for repeal: 2210, Administrative Leeway in Absence of Board Policy;

6000, Concepts and Roles in Instruction; 6111, School Calendar; 6112, School Day; 6113,
Opening Exercises; 6121, Non-Discrimination: Instructional Programs; 6140, Curriculum and
6141, Curriculum Design (sent via email)

E. Policy 6115, Fire Emergencies, first reading (sent via email)
XIV.Additional Agenda Items
XV. Financial Reports

A. November 2023 Disbursements (sent via email)
B. Monthly Financial Summary, November 2023
C. Budget Transfers

XVI. Citizen Participation
XVII. Adjournment



Eastford School District
Eit Hd Elemental\ School

\Ve’tkrd Road. P0. Bu’ I 5. EaiIord. (‘1 (I(4 I)r. Doiina eaLe u’//lIf (‘lute/It

.

p11(0k (( II I \ (f ) ( )‘ ] —

________________________________________

( ti OIL \IL ( oIllhL Ill?)(//

December 7, 2023

Mr. and Mrs. Jonathan Budd
P.O. Box 92
30 Westford Road
Eastford, CT 06242

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Budd:

Your son, David, was selected by the faculty to be an Eastford Elementary School Citizen
of the Trimester. David was selected for this honor in recognition of his leadership
qualities, respect for others and property, encouragement and support of peers, and
involvement in school activities.

David will receive a certificate honoring his outstanding contributions to Eastford
Elementary School. He will be recognized at the beginning of the Board of Education
meeting on Thursday, December 14, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

This meeting will be held in person, but you may also opt to attend virtually. Should you
decide to join virtually, here is the Zoom login information:

Link:https ://zoom.us/j/96 163 006920?pwd=dGx IV UF2RE I VR I FWQzcwcitNUmxhUTO9
Meeting ID: 961 6300 6920
Passcode: 942939
Phone Dial In: 1-646-558-8656

Sincerely yours,

/ i ti 4 .c ji4: C VA, ,Vk v jV•

Carole McCombe
Principal

Cc: Board of Education

,O’iN

S/iupiii 11111(1 e s loge//ic I

\V\V w,e ast k)rdC t org



Eastfbrd School District
Eastrord Elenicntary School

2 \Vhwd Rd. IO. 130\ )S, LLtIOId. (‘I Dr. Doiinu I .u/’iifIcnd!n ç*

________________________________

(aruD ‘.k(oinhe. /‘iiu ipi/

December 7, 2023

Mr. and Mrs. Nathaniel Moore
P.O. Box 395
18 Weeks Road
Eastford, CT 06242

Dear Mr. & Mrs. Moore:

Your daughter, Grace, was selected by the faculty to be an Eastford Elementary School
Citizen of the Trimester. Grace was selected for this honor in recognition of her
leadership qualities, respect for others and property, encouragement and support of peers,
and involvement in school activities.

Grace will receive a certificate honoring her outstanding contributions to Eastford
Elementary School. She will be recognized at the beginning of the Board of Education
meeting on Thursday, December 14, 2023 at 6:00 p.m.

This meeting will be held in person, but you may also opt to attend virtually. Should you
decide to join virtually, here is the Zoom login information:

Link:https://zoom.us/j/96 163 006920?pwd=dGx I VUF2RE 1 VR 1 FWQzcwcitNUmxhUTO9
Meeting ID: 961 6300 6920
Passcode: 942939
Phone Dial In: 1-646-558-8656

Sincerely yours,

t’: L
Carole McCombe
Principal

Cc: Board of Education

‘SIianiiç iiititic’s’ Together”
\\‘\VW.cUStt c)Jdet.orr



EASTFORD BOARD OF EDUCATION
MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING

Eastford Elementary School
12 Westford Road

Eastford, CT 06242
November 9, 2023

Present: Lauren Barlow, Michael Bilica, Stephen Bowen, Teny Cote, Adam Minor, Jessica Perry
(virtual)

Absent: Robert Ellsworth
Also Present: Dr. Donna Leake, Superintendent; Carole McCombe, Principal; Charles Kernan, Director

of Pupil Services

Call to Order
Chair Bowen called the meeting to order at 6:03 PM.

II. Pledge of Allegiance
Mr. Bowen led those in attendance in the Pledge of Allegiance.

III. Citizen Participation
None.

IV. Approval of Minutes
MOTION: (Bilica/Barlow) That the Board of Education Regular Meeting Minutes of October 12,
2023 be approved. Motion passed unanimously.

V. Correspondence, Communications
• Minutes of the October 16, 2023 Town Roof Committee Meeting
• 2022-2023 Accountability Results from the Connecticut State Department of Education
• Resignation of General Music Teacher Ethan Lippert

VI. Committee Reports
A. Executive/Personnel— None.
B. Fiscal— None.
C. Policy— The Board received the agenda for the November 20, 2023 meeting.
D. Woodstock Academy — None.
E. EastConn— None.
F. Long Range Facilities— None.
G. Transportation — The Board received the agenda for the meeting held prior to this one.
H. Curriculum— The Board received the minutes of the October 12, 2023 meeting.
1. Scholarship Steering Committee — None.
J. School Safety Committee — The Board received the minutes of the October 12, 2023

meeting.

VII. Superintendent Report
Provided the BOE with updates including:

• Highlight of the Month — Joining classroom activities in Grade 1
• Educational Leadership — *Attended a State meeting regarding the Science of Reading

waiver *Maj11tai1 jug regular contact with the State regarding the After School grant



• Facilities — *Easten Pipe Services will be coming to evaluate and estimate the cost of
lining sewer pipes *Town Roof Committee met and there are still outstanding items
*Continucd work with EMCOR regarding HVAC

• Collaboration and Communication — *wol.king with Town Accountant * Posted Music
Teacher position *possible shared contracts with EastConn *Met with a member of
Thompson’s security staff

• Finance — *Closely monitoring special education expenses *Review of additional
transportation services

• Comments on selected agenda items

VIII. Principal Report
Received the Principal’s report which discussed and/or provided the following information:

• Field Trips/ Virtual Field Trips
• Readiness Program! Council Update
• Data on Student Progress
• High School Information and Open Houses
• Current Open House Dates
• Application Process
• School Safety and Security Plan
• Update on School Sports
• Community and Other Events

IX. Director of Pupil Services Report
The Board received the November report, which shows no changes from the October report.

X. Unfinished Business
None.

XI. New Business
A. Resignation of General Music Teacher

MOTION: (Bilica/Barlow) To accept, with regret, the resignation of General Music Teacher
Ethan Lippert. Motion passed unanimously.

B. Approval of 2024 ARP ESSER Small Town Right to Read Grant
MOTION: (Bilica!Cote) To approve the 2024 ARP ESSER Small Town Right to Read Grant.
Motion passed unanimously.

C. Budget 2024-2025, Meeting Dates
The Finance Committee of the Board set dates for the 2024-2025 budget meetings:

A meeting open for public comment will be held on December 14, 2023 at 5:30 PM.

Presentation of the Superintendent’s Budget will be held on January 11,2024 at 6:00 PM, with
an opportunity for public comment during the regular Board meeting.

Budget Meetings will be held on January 18, 2024 at 6:00 PM, January 30, 2024 at 6:00 PM,
and (if needed) February 8, 2024 at 5:00 PM.

The Board will review and approve the budget for submission at its meeting on February 8,
2024 at 6 PM.



XII. Additional Agenda Items
MOTION: (Bilica/Cote) To amend the agenda to include New Business, D. Approval of Novel:
Swim Team and E. Recommendation of Board of Education candidate to Board of Selectmen.
Motion passed unanimously.

XI. New Business, cont.
D. Approval of Novel: Swim Team

MOTION: (Barlow/Bilica) To approve the novel request: Swim Team. Motion passed
unanimously.

E. Recommendation of Board of Education candidate to Board of Selectman
MOTION: (Cote/Barlow) To recommend Michael Bilica to the Board of Selectmen to fill the
open 2-year Board of Education vacancy. Voting in favor: Barlow, Cote, Minor, Perry.
Abstaining: Bilica. Motion passed.

XIII. Financial Reports
A. October 2023 Disbursements—sent to BOE via email
B. Monthly Financial Summary, October 2023

The Board received and reviewed the monthly report.
C. Budget Transfers

None.

XIV. Citizen Participation
None.

XV. Adjournment
MOTION: (BilicaJMinor) Motion to adjourn the Board of Education meeting at 6:46 PM. Motion
passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Kymberli A. Gaylor, Clerk



The Eastford Democratic Town Committee has been apprised of the ballot error resulting in the
end of Michael Bilica’s service to the BCE effective November 7. We are recommending that he
be promptly appointed to serve the open 2-year term on the BOE. We believe that Mr. Bilica
has made valuable contributions to the Board in his prior term, and we have every expectation
that he will continue to do that.

Feel free to reach out to me with any questions or comments.

Respectfully,

Randal Chinnock

Chair, EDTC

M 508 450-2758

C: EDTC Members, Ashlyn Ellsworth, Michael Bilica

Eastford Democratic Town Committee

POB 63

Eastford, CT 06242

EDTCCT@gmail.com

Eastford CT Democrats I Facebook

DATE:

TO:
November 14, 2023
Eastford Board of Education

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Board of Education

Page 1 of 1



RECEIVED NOV27 2O2
N0. Town of Eastford

SeWii% TOWN OF EASTFORD 16 Westford Road

Inc.)lL!!J
Eastford, CT 06242

‘0
%4%

*NEC THIS IS NOT A BILL
November 21, 2023

Revaluation Notice of Assessment Change Issued Pursuant to the Connecticut General Statute 12-55

T1P15 **************************SNGLp 060 PropertyType: Commercial
EASTFORD PUBLIC SCHOOL
OR CURRENT RESIDENT
P0 BOX 158 Unique ID: 00030200
EASTFORD, CT 06242-0158

Property Location: 12 WESTFORD RD

I.iiIIuIIIIIiIiIIiiiIIIiI.IihuItIIIhii...I.fI.IIIihiuIiIihiIuiiI I’IapfB1ockILot:120 99

Total Prior Assessment Total New Assessment

October 1, 2022 October 1, 2023

2,614,700 3,453,660

Assessed Value based on 70% of the Market value

Dear Property Owner,

The Town Assessor, in consultation with eQuality Valuation Services, LLC, has completed a State mandated Revaluation of all
property for the October 1, 2023 Grand List. This notice includes your existing assessment based on the last revaluation done in
October 1, 2018 and your new proposed revalued assessment based on the October 1, 2023 market value. Assessments are based c
70% of the market value. This notice does not reflect exemptions and credits for which you may qualify, such as elderly, veterans,
blind, local exemptions, abatements or foundation adjustments; these will be applied by the Assessor’s Office and will be reflected
in your July 2024 tax bill. This assessment may be multiplied by the mill rate to be announced in the spring of 2024 to calculate
your July 2024 tax bill. DO NOT USE THE CURRENT MILL RATE AS IT WILL RESULT IN AN INACCURATE
CALCULATION.

For your convenience, your current assessment and property field card information is available for your review on the website
below. Property owners who would like to have their new assessment reviewed with a representative of eQuality Valuation
Services, may book an appointment for a telephone hearing. There will be no in person hearings. Hearings are by appointment on]
and can be made online or by phone using the information provided below. Please book your appointment within 3 days of receip
of this letter.

THE ASSESSOR’S OFFICE WILL NOT ANSWER QUESTIONS OR SCHEDULE APPOINTMENTS FOR THE NEW ASSESSMENTS

Property Record Cards & Online Appointments: eastford.equalitycama.com

Appointment Phone: 860-821-0031

Unique ID: 00030200

Go online or schedule before: 12/04/2023

Hearings are available: 12/05/2023 - 12/05/2023

Hearing result notices will be mailed in January 2024. If you wish to further challenge your October 1, 2023 real estate
assessment, you may file an appeal with the Board of Assessment Appeals by submitting a written request on the
prescribed form by February 20, 2024. These forms will be available at the end of January 2024 from the Assessor’s Offic

Appointments can only be made through the phone number or website listed above.
eQuality Valuation Services, L.L.C.



EASTFORD TOWN OFFICE BUILDING
16 Wesiford Road
Eastford, CT 06242-0098
FAX #: (860) 974-0624

1OWN

Inc. 1847

Selectmen’s Office
Town Clerk
Tax Collector
Assessor
Building Inspector

(860) 974-0133 ext. 3
(860) 974-1885 ext. 5
(860) 974-1885 ext. 6
(860) 974-1291 ext. 7
(860) 974-2068 ext. 8

December 5, 2023

Acoustical Design, Inc.
246 Washington Street
Unit 27 Building F
Pembroke, MA 02359

To Whom it May Concern,

Thank you for submitting your proposal for the Ceiling Tile Project at the Eastford Elementary

School.

I am pleased to inform you that the Eastford Board of Selectmen voted to award you the bid for

this project at their regular meeting held on December 4, 2023.

Donna Leake, PhD will be your contact to set up a date to schedule the installation. Her phone

number is 860-974-1130. We look forward to working with you.

Sincerely,
/

( s
Deborah Richards
First Selectman
860-974-0133 Ext. 3

cc: Donna Leake, PhD, EES Superintendent



\\\,

Fwd: CONNECTICUT STATE DEPARTMENT OF
EDUCATION ISSUES WAIVER DETERMINATIONS
REGARDING RIGHT TO READ LEGISLATION

Forwarded message
From: Hitchery, Ann Marie <AM.Hitchervct.gov>
Date: Tue, Dec 5, 2023 at 3:35 PM
Subject: CONNECTICUT STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION ISSUES WAIVER
DETERMINATIONS REGARDING RIGHT TO READ LEGISLATION
To:

CONNECTICUT STATE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION ISSUES
WAIVER DETERMINATIONS REGARDING RIGHT TO READ

LEGISLATION
CSDE is working to enhance the effectiveness of literacy instruction;

majority of districts already on track for full implementation by the deadline
of July 1, 2025.

(Hartford, CT) - The Connecticut State Department of Education (CSDE) announced
today that on December 1, 2023, it had informed 85 school districts including charter
schools, about the status of their Application Requesting a Waiver of Connecticut
Approved K—3 Reading Curriculum Models or Programs (Waiver).

The Waiver applications provided districts with the opportunity to demonstrate whether
their reading programs met the criteria set forth in the Right to Read legislation, which
requires each district to partially implement an evidence-based, scientifically proven,
reading curriculum beginning July 1, 2024, with full implementation beginning July 1.
2025.

In their Waiver applications, districts submitted evidence to establish their reading
curriculum models or programs were robust alternatives to the programs approved by
the CSDE’s Center for Literacy Research and Reading Success (Center), in
consultation with the Reading Leadership Implementation Council, pursuant to the Right
to Read legislation.

A thorough review of each district’s Waiver submission was conducted by Public
Consulting Group (PCG), experts in reading research. Waiver determinations were then
made by the Commissioner in consultation with the Director of the Center. The careful
deliberation included one-on-one interviews with district representatives. As a result of
the Waiver review process, the list of Connecticut Approved K—3 Reading Curriculum
Models or Programs was expanded to include comprehensive reading curriculum
models or programs and comprehensive compendiums of reading curriculum models or
programs.

To see a full list of determination, please go to the Waiver Determinations web page.



“The Department worked painstakingly to create a truly iterative process by which the
Director and PCG systematically reviewed all waiver applications, many of which
contained a compendium of curriculum models and programs,” said State Education
Commissioner Charlene M. Russell-Tucker. “It is our goal that working together we
will increase the effectiveness of literacy teaching and learning so that all Connecticut
students are reading at or above grade level independently and proficiently by the end
of the third grade.”

Starting July 1, 2025, and biennially thereafter, districts shall report to the Center
detailing the comprehensive compendiums of curriculum models or programs they have
adopted.

“Implementation of the Right to Read legislation is in full swing in Connecticut, thanks to
the leadership of Commissioner Russell-Tucker and the entire team at the State
Department of Education,” said State Senator Patricia Miller. “Through a
comprehensive, open and fair process, we know that every district in our state, in
accordance with the law, will be using an evidence-based early literacy curriculum by
the fall of 2025. Research shows that 95 percent of children can learn to read with the
right tools, and Connecticut finally has those tools in place. I have been honored to play
a part in making this a reality for all Connecticut students. What’s more, other states are
following our lead as a model for the science of reading legislation. I was recently
invited by the Pennsylvania General Assembly Education Committee to testify on our
Right to Read law as it has the potential to lead to great success for all students.”

“The science of reading highlights the importance of teaching phonemic awareness,
phonics, reading fluency, vocabulary development, reading comprehension, and
language comprehension. When instruction is aligned to science, this opens the door to
a boundless future for students, unlocking multiple pathways, deepening knowledge,
and enhancing critical thinking,” Dr. Melissa Hickey, Director of the Center, said.

“Connecticut has some of the largest opportunity gaps in the country,” State Senator
Douglas McCrory, Education Committee Co-Chair, said. “We are also aware that
there is a strong connection between low literacy and the likelihood of a student being
involved in the juvenile justice system, or not receiving their high school
diploma. Learning to read is as basic a right as being able to vote. We need to do
better for our students of color in this state, and requiring the Science of Reading in
each school district is one step closer to leveling the playing field.”

“The work of the CSDE to understand where our public schools are with regard to K-3
reading instruction is invaluable,” said Sen. Eric Berthel, ranking member of the
Education Committee. It not only sets the course for true literacy, but also provides the
framework for future funding decisions and accountability. Our school children deserve
the best possible opportunity to learn how to read and write. These skills are their
foundation to complete their education and have success in Connecticut’s workforce. By
2025, all school systems in Connecticut will be required to meet the same standards for
reading curricula.”



“Guaranteeing that all of our students are reading at a proficient level by the end of
third grade is a common goal for all in the educational community,” State Rep.
Kathleen McCarty, ranking member of the Education Committee, said. “I will
continue to work in a collaborative manner with the State Department of Education, the
Center for Literacy Research and Reading Success, and our school districts to ensure
that this goal is logistically and financially viable.”

Based on 2022-23 data, 54.5 percent (approximately 19,500) of Grade 3 students are
not proficient in English Language Arts. Over 8,000 of them are English/multilingual
learners or students receiving special education, and the remaining 11,400 are
identified as non-English language learners or students not receiving special education.
Over 3,000 are Black/African American, over 8,000 are Hispanic/Latino, and over 6,600
are White.

“Education is the strongest foundation there is for the success of our students and our
schools, as well as the future of our entire state,” said State Representative Jeff
Currey, Education Committee Co-Chair. “This early literacy strategy we are now
employing in Connecticut should be seen as a necessary and great investment, with the
high likelihood of an even greater return.”

Identifying evidence-based, scientifically proven, instructional resources and providing
financial support for their acquiring of them is one of many ways the state and CSDE
are supporting districts. Research-based, scientifically supported materials are vital in
Connecticut classrooms, to mitigate the gap in learning opportunities for Connecticut
students.

The state has allocated $25 million in grants to assist school districts facing financial
challenges in implementing the legislation. Commissioner Russell-Tucker has
earmarked an additional $5 million specifically for districts with fewer than 1,000
students. The Department also will continue to prioritize professional learning
opportunities for districts.

“Thank you to superintendents and everyone involved for your dedication to this
effort,” Commissioner Russell-Tucker said, “We are committed to continuing this
important work together.”

For Immediate Release: Dec. 5, 2023
Contact: Matthew Cerrone
CT State Department of Education
860-424-1988 (cell)
mailhew.cerrone(ct.qov



STATE OF CONNECTICUT
STA TE DEPAR TMENT OF ED UCA TION

Determinations of K-3 Reading Waiver Requests by District

Districts/Schools
Achievement First Bridgeport Academy District
Achievement First Hartford Academy District
Amistad Academy District
Bloomfield School District
East Hartford School District
East Haven School District
Elm City College Preparatory School District
Hartford School District
Marlborough School District
New London School District
Regional School District 17
Shelton School District
Torrington School District
Wallingford School District
Waterbury School District
Waterford School District
West Hartford School District
Avon School District
Bethany School District
Chaplin School District
LEARN
(ER9) Easton/Redding School District
Andover School District
Barkhamsted School District
Bolton School District
Bristol School District

Waiver Result
Meeting Expectations
Meeting Expectations
Meeting Expectations
Meeting Expectations
Meeting Expectations
Meeting Expectations
Meeting Expectations
Meeting Expectations
Meeting Expectations
Meeting Expectations
Meeting Expectations
Meeting Expectations
Meeting Expectations
Meeting Expectations
Meeting Expectations
Meeting Expectations
Meeting Expectations
Partially Meets
Partially Meets
Partially Meets
Partially Meets
Transitional
Transitional
Transitional
Transitional
Transitional

Meeting Expectations = Approved

Partially Meeting Expectations =

Must add an additional component

Transitional = Must add and
substitute specific programmatic or
curriculum components

Limited = Not Approved



Canton School District Transitional
Coventry School District Transitional
Cromwell School District Transitional
Darien School District Transitional
East Haddam School District Transitional
Eastford School District Transitional
Ellington School District Transitional
Greenwich School District Transitional
Griswold School District Transitional
Hartland School District Transitional
Killingly School District Transitional
Ledyard School District Transitional
Manchester School District Transitional
Mansfield School District Transitional
Monroe School District Transitional
New Canaan School District Transitional
New Fairfield School District Transitional
Newington School District Transitional
North Branford School District Transitional
Old Saybrook School District Transitional
Plainville School District Transitional
Pomfret School District Transitional
Regional School District 10 Transitional
Regional School District 14 Transitional
Regional School District 4 Deep River/Chester/Essex School

TransitionalDistrict
Ridgefield School District Transitional
Rocky Hill School District Transitional
Simsbury School District Transitional
South Windsor School District Transitional
Tolland School District Transitional
Trumbull School District Transitional
Vernon School District Transitional
Winchester School District Transitional
Windsor School District Transitional
Berlin School District Limited
Brooklyn School District Limited
Cheshire School District Limited
Colebrook School District Limited
Glastonbuiy School District Limited
Granby School District Limited
Groton School District Limited
Hebron School District Limited
Madison School District Limited
Milford School District Limited



Montville School District Limited
New Milford School District Limited
North Haven School District Limited
Orange School District Limited
Plymouth School District Limited
Regional School District 15 Limited
Regional School District 18- Old Lyme Lyme Limited
Southington School District Limited
Suffield School District Limited
Thornaston School District Limited
West Haven School District Limited
Westport School District Limited
Willington School District Limited
Wilton School District Limited
Woodbridge School District Limited

P.O. Box 2219 • Hartford, Connecticut 06145
An Equal Opportunity Employer



\\\, .

Eastford Board of Education
Policy Committee Meeting Minutes

Monday, November 20, 2023

1. Call to Order: L. Barlow (chair) called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.
Present L. Barlow (chair), J. Perry (member), D. Leake (Superintendent)

2. Model Policy Update, October 2023
The committee discussed the culTent policy updates, including the recent
legislation regarding the age to enter kindergarten. L. Barlow will meet with
C. McCombe (Principal) to discuss timeline for developing guidelines.

3. Policy 2210, Administrative Leeway in Absence of Board Policy: After
reviewing the existing policy, the committee decided to recommend that the
BOE repeal this policy.

4. Policy 6000, Concepts and Roles in Instruction: After reviewing the existing
policy, the committee decided to recommend that the BOE repeal this policy.

5. Policy 6115, Fire Emergencies: After reviewing the existing policy, the
committee decided to recommend that the BOE repeal the existing policy
and replace it with the CABE emergencies policy model. L. Barlow will
meet with C. McCombe to discuss any possible wording adjustments.

6. Policy 6111, School Calendar: After reviewing the existing policy, the
committee decided to recommend that the BOE repeal this policy.

7. Policy 6112, School Day: After reviewing the existing policy, the committee
decided to recommend that the BOE repeal this policy.

8. Policy 6113, Opening Exercises, Observances, Ceremonies, Programs: After
reviewing the existing policy, the committee decided to recommend that the
BOE repeal this policy.

9. Policy 6121, Non-Discrimination: Instructional Program: After reviewing
the existing policy, the committee decided to recommend that the BOE
repeal this policy.



10. Policy 6140, Curriculum: After reviewing the existing policy, the committee
decided to recommend that the BOE repeal this policy.

11. Policy 6141, Curriculum Design/Development: After reviewing the existing
policy, the committee decided to recommend that the BOE repeal this policy.

12. Other/Additional: The Superintendent and the Committee discussed the
legislation concerning Roles and Responsibilities training for new BOE
members and sexual harassment training for all BOE. The Committee is
reviewing the legislation and recommendations and will discuss them with
the full BOE in December.

13. Adjourn: The meeting was adjourned at 7:35 PM. The next meeting is set
for January 8, 2024 at 7:00 PM via zoom.



Transportation Committee Meeting
November 9, 2023

Minutes

1. 5. Bowen called the meeting to order at 5:19 PM.
Present: S. Bowen (chair), A. Minor, D. Leake (Superintendent), S. Kopetz (Eastconn
transportation)

2. S. Kopetz presented the current “return home” high school routes with and without the
additional van that is being used to transport some of the WA students to their homes.
Without the van, one of the buses would not be back until after 3:55 PM to pick up our
elementary students.

3. The rate for the additional van is $85 per day.
4. S. Bowen and A. Minor reviewed the routes and acknowledged that this year we have

students close to each of the border towns.
5. The committee will review the routes for possible changes that could eliminate the van,

but at this time did not feel that they would find an alternative.
6. D. Leake and S. Kopetz will communicate regularly regarding any possible student

updates that could change the route.
7. S. Bowen adjourned the meeting at 5:45 PM.



Superintendent’s Report: December 2023

Highlight of the Month: As always, it was great fun to participate in the EES Annual Auction, a true
example of the welcoming and generous spirit in support of our students that permeates the Eastford
community.

News and notes:
Educational Leadership

• We recently received an answer to our K-3 Reading waiver request. We were placed in a transitional
status based on the review of our current program materials. Carole and I are in the process of
reviewing the program materials that are being suggested to enhance our current offerings. There is
grant money available for the purchase of some additional materials. The press release of district
status is included with your packet. If a district already purchased the new materials recommended
by the State, they are not included on the list.

• We are still waiting for the official awarding of the After School grant.
• I continue to communicate with the Department of Administrative Services regarding the

reimbursement owed to the Town for our HVAC project.

Facilities:
• Eastern Pipe Services inspected the current condition of the sewer pipes that are located under the

concrete slab. They provided us with the results of their inspection together with a preventative
plan for our consideration. This report will be reviewed at the meeting of the Long Range
Facilities Committee on January 18, 2024 at 5:15 PM.

• The November meeting of the Town Roof Committee meeting was postponed to January 11, 2024
at 5:15 PM. The contractor needs to make some corrections to the PV panels. The work is
tentatively scheduled for the weekend of December 9. We have still not received the connection
agreement from Eversource.

Collaboration and Communication:
• We have been experiencing some issues with our transportation services. I have been in contact

with Eric Protulis, the Executive Director at Eastconn, to resolve these issues. He has been
responsive to our concerns.

• Carole and I will meet with members of the Thompson security staff in December to learn more
about their security measures.

• Deb Richards and I have been in conversation about the ongoing audit as well as other shared
projects, including the awarding of the ceiling project.

Finance:
• The staff and administration are in the initial phase of creating the 2024-25 budget request that

will be presented to the BOE in January.

Comments on selected agenda items
V. Election of Board Officers:

The BOE will need to elect the BOE officers/or 2024-2026. The superintendent will callfor
nominations and a vote for the BOE chair position and the ROE chair will do the other
officers.

XIII. New Business
A. Appointment to Board of Education

This item needs to be moved up before the Election ofOfficers. The BOE needs to vote to
appoint Michael Bilica to the iwo-year term open on the BOE.



B. Committee Appointments
The BOE chair will invite members to volunteer/or committee membership. This could include a
member ‘s request to remain on a subcommittee they are currently on.

C. Receive Annual Report for School Year 2022-2023
The annual report was sent via email and will be forwarded to the Town.

D. Policies recommended for repeal: 2210, Administrative Leeway in Absence of Board Policy;
6000, Concepts and Roles in Instruction; 6111, School Calendar; 6112, School Day; 6113,
Opening Exercises; 6121, Non-Discrimination: Instructional Programs; 6140, Curriculum and
6141, Curriculum Design (sent via email)

These are oldpolicies that are not required nor included in the Shipman & Goodwin model
policy guide. Lauren Barlow may wish to elaborate.

E. Policy 6115, Fire Emergencies (sent via email)
This is not a Shipman & Goodwin required policy, but the policy committee is recommending

that the BOE consider retaining this policy and replacing it with the updated CA. B. E. policy.
Lauren Barlow may wish to elaborate.

XV. Financial Reports
Ifthere are any questions about any ofthe financial reports, please send them to me so responses
can be preparedfor the meeting. Kymberli and I reviewed the status ofour budget and are
recommending the following transfers:

$12,000.00 from 100.1000.1.111.00.5 (Salary, Teachers, Reg Ed) to 100.l000.1.121.00.5 (Substitutes, Certified)
$5,000.00 from 100.1200.3.112.00.5 (Salary, Para, SE) to l00.1200.3.12l.03.5 (Substitutes, Non-Certified, SE)
$255.00 from 100.1200.3.122.02.5 (Summer School, SE Para) to 100.1200.3.122.01.5 (Summer School, SE Teachers)
$2,582.00 from 100.1200.3.122.02.5 (Summer School, SE Para) to 100.1200.3.121.01.5 (Salary, Tutors)
$1,694.00 from 100.2190.3.323.00.5 (Purchased Service Occupational Therapist) to 100.2190.3.323.01.5 (Purchased
Service Physical Therapist)
$50,000.00 from 100.1200.3.563.00.5 (Tuition, SE, Private) to 100.1200.3.561.3 1.5 (Tuition, SE, Woodstock
Academy)



To:

From:

Date:

Subject:

Dr. Donna Leake

Carole McCombe

December 7, 2023

December Report to the Board of Education

Field Trips:
• Students in grades PK, K, 2, 3, and 4 will take monthly walking trips to the Eastford Public

Library on separate, designated days.

Virtual Field Trips (CILC):

\J\\,

Smithsonian Museum of
Artful Movement Grade 2 12/12/2023

Art

Grades 1 and
Center for Puppetry Arts Gingerbread Boy 1 2/1 8/2023

2
Muskingum Valley Math Activities with

Grade 2 12/20/2023Educational Service Center Mrs. Claus

Kenai Fjords National Park Fabulous Fjords Grade 4 02/09/2024

Eastford Readiness Program:
The Readiness Program is full withl7 Readiness students and one non-Readiness, part-time student.

Eastford Readiness Council Update:
Meetings are held on the first Tuesday of each month at 5:30 PM via Zoom. The January meeting is
an exception and will be held on Thursday, January 4 at 5:30 p.m. The Council continues to work on
aligning policies with updated NAEYC Standards and to prepare for our 5-year NAEYC
reaccreditation — due in April 2024. The Council is also learning more about the change in
Kindergarten entry age and the impact it will have on our Readiness Program.

Shaping Futurcs Together



Data on Student Progress:
First trimester report cards will be sent home with students on December 7 and parent teacher
conferences are scheduled for December 8 in the afternoon and December 11 in the evening. Students
in grade 5-8 will conduct Student Led Conferences. Preschool through grade 4 will hold traditional
conferences.

High School Information and Open Houses:
Ms. Murana is providing students and families with information on area high schools and the
application process. This information is available on her website, in the Newsletter and on a bulletin
board near her office.

Grade 8 has 11 students. This is what they are currently considering:

The Woodstock Academy: 5 are interested in attending
Ellis Tech: 6 are applying (2 likely to attend WA)
E. 0. Smith: 2 expressed interest. Both will likely attend WA
Killingly Ag-Ed: 0
QMC: 0
ACT: 0

Community and other events:
• Thanks to the parents and staff who volunteered to organize and follow through with the annual

Goods and Services Auction. The Auction was once again very successful, raising $9,085.01.
This will be divided among the accounts for grades 5-8. Grade 8 will take a few extended day
trips toward the end of the year because they visited Washington, D.C. last year.

• December 8 will be a busy day at EES. We have an early dismissal for conferences, we will
announce the winner and unveil the new school sign, and we will have our first trimester
awards ceremony. Students and staff are participating in a “Pajama Day” fundraiser to benefit
CT Children’s Medical Center.

• Students in grades 4-6 had the option to create an artifact in art class to enter in the “This Is
Me” art exhibit at The Woodstock Academy Loos Center for the Arts. Twenty-eight students
will have their art displayed in the Gallery. The Gallery is open to the public on Thursdays
from 3:00 to 6:00 p.m. between December 23 and January 24.

• The Giving Tree will be up in the school lobby until January 5. The PTO will use proceeds to
support local families and the Eastford Food Pantry.

• Students in grade 5 will be participating in a year-long, inter-district opportunity through a
grant provided by EastConn. The project is called Faces of Culture. Each participating district
will focus on a culture from around the world. Our fifth graders will meet via Zoom calls, field
trips and in-class visits with fifth graders from other districts to learn about and explore the
peoples and cultures that are different than those here in Eastford.

• The After School Grant from last year is funding multiple opportunities for student enrichment
during the after-school hours. Currently, we have weekly visits by Mystic Seaport, and Board
Games scheduled on a regular basis. STEM activities and Academic Support have been added
in November. We still have not received word on receipt of the grant for this school year.

• Thank you to The Eastford Food Pantry for their continued support of our families in need of
regular food delivery, and to The Eastford Baptist Church and the Woodstock Fire Department
for holiday donations of toys and other items for students and families in need. These and other
local organizations have been a tremendous resource to our families during the holidays and
throughout the year.



• Thank you to Michelle Bibeault for organizing and staffing the Scholastic Book Fair. The
Book Fair is open from December 4 — December 8, with evening hours on December 7.

• There will be a school-wide spirit week the week of December 18. Each day will feature a
different theme. All are encouraged to participate.

• Instrumental teacher Mrs. Farrell-Denke is organizing a musical event for students who play an
instrument on Friday, December 22. They will perform in the school gym at 2:00 p.m.
followed by a holiday sing-along. Families are welcome to attend.

• Principal for the Day Brett Bibeault will be organizing special activities for staff and students
on Friday, December 22.

• Students earning Honor Roll and Recognition for the first trimester will have an Honor Roll
“breakfast” on Friday, December 22.



Pupil Services Report Board Meeting Month: December, 2023

Charles Kernan, Director of Pupil Services Statistics as of December 7, 2023

Student count by location November, 2023 December, 2023 Net Change from
prior month

Eastford Elementary PK-8 28 29 +1

High Schools (Magnets: ACT, QMC; 9 9 0
Killingly Vo Ag; Woodstock Academy;
other)

Special Tuitions/Outplacements 3 3 0

Total students with IEPs 40 41 +1

Students at Eastford Elementary with 10 11 +1
504 Plans

Related Services at EES Speech/Language OT (Contract: 2 PT (Contract: 1 half
EES staff .6 FTE half days/week) day/week)

Includes only EES students as of September 20 7 3
2023

Other noteworthy information

We have had an increase in referrals recently that are likely to change our numbers. Some of that is
already represented in our numbers.



10
0.

10
00

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

11
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

11
.6

0.
5

10
0.

21
20

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

—

10
0.

21
50

.3
.1

11
.0

0.
5

10
0.

23
20

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

10
0.

24
00

.1
.1

11
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

12
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
30

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

10
0.

23
20

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

10
0.

24
00

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

12
.0

0.
5

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

12
.0

1.
5

10
0.

10
00

.1
.1

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

10
00

.1
.1

21
.0

2.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

21
.0

1.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

21
.0

3.
5

10
0.

21
30

.1
.1

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
90

.1
.1

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

26
00

.1
.1

21
.0

2.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

22
.0

1.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.1

22
.0

2.
5

10
0.

10
00

.1
.2

10
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.2

10
.0

0.
5

10
0.

10
00

.1
.2

20
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.2

20
.0

0.
5

S
al

ar
y,

SE
D

ir
ec

to
r

Sa
la

ry
,

S
ch

oo
l

C
ou

ns
el

or

S
al

ar
y,

S
pe

ec
h/

L
an

gu
ag

e

S
al

ar
y,

S
up

er
in

te
nd

en
t

S
al

ar
y,

P
ar

a,
S

E

S
al

ar
y,

N
ur

si
ng

S
al

ar
y

A
ss

is
ta

nt
,

S
up

er
in

te
nd

en
t

S
ub

st
it

ut
es

,
C

er
tif

ie
d

S
ti

pe
nd

.
E

xt
ra

D
ut

y

S
ub

st
it

ut
es

,
C

er
tif

ie
d

SE

Sa
la

ry
,

T
ut

or
s

S
ub

st
it

ut
es

,
N

on
C

er
tif

ie
d,

S
E

S
ub

st
it

ut
e,

N
ur

se

$
0
.0

0
$
5
6
9
,7

7
3
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

69
,7

73
.0

0

$
1
9
7
,4

9
9
.4

7

$7
7,

18
5.

23

$2
74

,6
84

.7
0

$1
97

,4
99

.4
7

$3
72

,2
73

.5
3

$7
7,

18
5.

23
($

77
,1

85
.2

3)

$2
74

,6
84

.7
0

$2
95

,0
88

.3
0

$0
.0

0
$3

72
,2

73
.5

3
65

.3
4%

$0
.0

0
($

77
,1

85
.2

3)
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$2

95
,0

88
.3

0
51

.7
9%

E
as

tf
or

d
B

oa
rd

of
E

du
ca

ti
on

S
u

m
m

a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
23

T
o

D
at

e:
11

/3
0/

20
23

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

23
-2

02
4

In
cl

ud
e

pr
e

en
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

P
ri

nt
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

F
il

te
r

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

Q
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
B

ud
ge

t
B

al
%

R
em

S
al

ar
y

T
ea

ch
er

s
R

eg
ul

ar
P

ro
gr

am
s

$
1
,0

7
1
,5

2
3
.0

0

Sa
la

ry
,

T
ea

ch
er

s,
S

E
$
1
5
3
,8

1
2
.0

0

$
2
6
,7

8
0
.0

0

$
6
0
,3

2
5
.0

0

$4
9,

11
1.

00

$6
0,

00
8.

00

Sa
la

ry
,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
$
1
2
8
,1

9
5
.6

8

O
bj

:
C

er
ti

fi
ed

P
er

so
n

n
el

-
11

1
$
1
,5

4
9
,7

5
4
.6

8

Sa
la

ry
,

S
ch

oo
l

S
ec

re
ta

ry

$1
40

,6
13

.0
0

$6
1,

41
4.

00

$5
6,

08
0.

52

$4
8,

23
2.

80

S
al

ar
y,

C
us

to
di

al
$
9
0
,4

7
3
.0

0

Sa
la

ry
,

C
us

to
di

al
,

O
ve

rt
im

e
$
2
,2

3
6
.0

0

O
bj

:
N

on
C

er
tif

ie
d

P
er

so
n

n
el

-1
1
2

$
3
9
9
,0

4
9
.3

2

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
71

,5
23

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

53
,8

12
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$2

6,
78

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$6

0,
32

5.
00

$0
.0

0
$4

9,
11

1.
00

$0
.0

0
$6

0,
00

8.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

28
,1

95
.6

8

$0
.0

0
$1

,5
49

,7
54

.6
8

$0
.0

0
$1

40
,6

13
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$6

1,
41

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

6,
08

0.
52

$0
.0

0
$4

8,
23

2.
80

$0
.0

0
$9

0,
47

3.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

,2
36

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

99
,0

49
.3

2

$0
.0

0
$2

7,
28

0.
00

$0
.0

0
S1

3,
81

2.
00

$0
.0

0
$6

,8
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
44

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
S

6,
54

8.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$6

8,
40

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$4

,3
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$7

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

1,
35

0.
00

$2
73

,0
51

.3
1

$4
1,

41
0.

95

$9
,4

41
.8

3

$1
6,

24
1.

26

$1
3,

22
2.

09

$2
3,

08
0.

00

$4
9,

30
6.

00

$4
25

,7
53

.4
4

$2
8,

80
3.

37

$1
4,

17
2.

48

$2
0,

48
9.

60

$
1
7
,6

2
4
.4

0

$3
2,

93
0.

80

$4
7.

86

$1
14

,0
68

.5
1

$2
7,

04
2.

98

$
1
,6

5
8
.0

0

$1
,0

59
.8

0

$3
,0

82
.0

0

$9
,5

10
.2

0

$5
60

.0
0

$2
,1

12
.0

0

$
2
6
1
.2

4

$4
5,

28
6.

22

$4
,6

05
.0

0

$3
,1

15
.4

3

$7
,7

20
.4

3

$7
41

,1
38

.6
3

$
1
1
2
,4

0
1
.0

5

$
3
0
,9

8
5
.2

4

$
4
4
,0

8
3
.4

6

$
3

5
,8

8
8

.5
1

$
3
6
,9

2
8
.0

0

$
7
8
,8

8
9
.6

8

$
1
,0

8
0
,3

1
4
.5

7

$
1
0
1
,5

9
8
.7

0

$
4
7
,2

4
1
.5

2

$
3
5
,5

9
0
.9

2

$
3
0
,6

0
8
.4

0

$
5
7
,1

9
5
.6

0

$
0

.0
0

$
2
7
2
,2

3
5
.1

4

$
4
,4

3
2
.1

5

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$1
,7

73
.7

5

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$6
,2

05
.9

0

$2
73

,0
51

.3
1

$7
98

,4
71

.6
9

$4
1,

41
0.

95
$1

12
,4

01
.0

5

$
9
,4

4
1
.8

3
$
1
7
,3

3
8
.1

7

$
1
6
,2

4
1
.2

6
$
4
4
,0

8
3
.7

4

$1
3,

22
2.

09
$3

5,
88

8.
91

$2
3,

08
0.

00
$3

6,
92

8.
00

$4
9,

30
6.

00
$7

8,
88

9.
68

$4
25

,7
53

.4
4

$1
,1

24
,0

01
.2

4

$2
8,

80
3.

37
$1

11
,8

09
.6

3

$1
4,

17
2.

48
$4

7,
24

1.
52

$2
0,

48
9.

60
$3

5,
59

0.
92

$1
7,

62
4.

40
$3

0,
60

8.
40

$3
2,

93
0.

80
$5

7,
54

2.
20

$4
7.

86
$2

,1
88

.1
4

$1
14

,0
68

.5
1

$2
84

,9
80

.8
1

$2
7,

04
2.

98
$2

37
.0

2

$1
,6

58
.0

0
$1

2,
15

4.
00

$1
,0

59
.8

0
$5

,7
60

.2
0

$3
,0

82
.0

0
($

2,
58

2.
00

)

$9
,5

10
.2

0
$9

29
.8

0

$
5
6
0
.0

0
$
1
,4

4
0
.0

0

$
2
,1

1
2
.0

0
$
4
,4

3
6
.0

0

$
2
6
1
.2

4
$
7
3
8
.7

6

$
4
5
,2

8
6
.2

2
$
2
3
,1

1
3
.7

8

$
4
,6

0
5
.0

0
($

2
5
5
.0

0
)

$
3
,1

1
5
.4

3
$
3
,8

8
4
.5

7

$
7
,7

2
0
.4

3
$
3
,6

2
9
.5

7

$2
7,

28
0.

00

$1
3,

81
2.

00

$6
,8

20
.0

0

$5
00

.0
0

$
1
0
,4

4
0
.0

0

$2
,0

00
.0

0

S
po

rt
s

S
ti

pe
nd

s
$
6
,5

4
8
.0

0

S
ub

st
it

ut
es

,
C

us
to

di
al

an
d

ot
he

r
$
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
no

n-
ce

rt
if

ie
d

O
bj

:
T

em
po

ra
ry

P
er

so
nn

el
-

12
1

$6
8,

40
0.

00

$5
7,

33
3.

06
5.

35
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

($
13

,6
47

.0
7)

-5
0.

96
%

$0
.2

8
0.

00
%

$0
.4

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$4
3,

68
6.

67
2.

82
%

$1
0,

21
0.

93
7.

26
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

$3
46

.6
0

0.
38

%

$2
,1

88
.1

4
97

.8
6%

$1
2,

74
5.

67
3.

19
%

($
4,

19
5.

13
)

-1
5.

38
%

$1
2,

15
4.

00
88

.0
0%

$5
,7

60
.2

0
84

.4
6%

($
2,

58
2.

00
)

-5
16

.4
0%

($
84

3.
95

)
-8

.0
8%

$1
,4

40
.0

0
72

.0
0%

$4
,4

36
.0

0
67

.7
5%

$7
38

.7
6

73
.8

8%

$
1
6
,9

0
7
.8

8
24

.7
2%

,

S
um

m
er

S
ch

oo
l,

SE
T

ea
ch

er
s

$4
,3

50
.0

0

Su
m

m
er

Sc
ho

ol
,

SE
Pa

re
$7

,0
00

.0
0

O
bj

:
T

em
p

o
ra

ry
S

u
m

m
er

-
12

2
$
1
1
,3

5
0
.0

0

6/
B

In
su

ra
nc

e,
R

eg
ul

ar
Pr

og
ra

m
$
5
6
9
,7

7
3
.0

0

B
/B

In
su

ra
nc

e,
S

pE
d

P
ro

gr
am

$0
.0

0

O
bj

:
E

m
pl

oy
ee

M
ed

ic
al

In
su

ra
nc

e
-2

1
0

$5
69

,7
73

.0
0

B
/B

FI
C

A
,

R
eg

ul
ar

P
ro

gr
am

$5
0,

76
9.

00

B
/B

FI
C

A
,

S
pE

d
P

ro
gr

am
$
0
.0

0

O
bj

:
So

ci
al

S
ec

ur
it

y
-

22
0

$5
0,

76
9.

00

$0
.0

0
($

25
5.

00
)

-5
.8

6%

$0
.0

0
$3

,8
84

.5
7

55
.4

9%

$0
.0

0
$3

,6
29

.5
7

31
.9

8%

$0
.0

0
$5

0,
76

9.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

0,
76

9.
00

$9
,2

31
.6

3

$2
,5

42
.1

8

$1
1,

77
3.

81

$9
,2

31
.6

3
$4

1,
53

7.
37

$2
,5

42
.1

8
($

2,
54

2.
18

)

$1
1,

77
3.

81
$3

8,
99

5.
19

$1
,1

61
.5

2

$3
73

.3
0

$1
,5

34
.8

2

$4
0,

37
5.

85
79

.5
3%

($
2,

91
5.

48
)

0.
00

%

$3
7,

46
0.

37
73

.7
9%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
1
1
/3

0
/2

0
2
3

9
:5

8
:4

9
A

M
R

ep
o
rt

:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
p
tw

B
u
d
g
et

A
d
j

2
0

2
3

.1
.2

6
P

ag
e:

1



10
0.

10
00

.1
.2

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.2

21
.0

0.
5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.3

22
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
10

.1
.3

22
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
10

.3
.3

22
.0

0.
5

10
0.

24
00

.1
.3

22
.0

0.
5

10
0.

10
00

.1
.3

23
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
40

.3
.3

23
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
90

.3
.3

23
.0

0.
5

10
0.

21
90

.3
.3

23
.0

1.
5

10
0.

21
90

.3
.3

23
.0

3.
5

10
0.

21
30

.1
.3

30
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
20

.1
.3

30
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
20

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

10
0.

22
30

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

1.
5

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

40
.0

2.
5

10
0.

26
00

.1
.3

40
.0

0.
5

T
ui

tio
n

R
ei

m
bu

rs
em

en
t

O
bj

:
T

ui
ti

on
R

ei
m

b
u

rs
em

en
t

-
24

0

In
su

ra
nc

e,
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

O
bj

:
U

ne
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
C

om
p.

-
25

0

$2
,5

00
.0

0

$2
,5

00
.0

0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

9,
76

8.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

9,
76

8.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
24

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
24

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$3

30
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$9

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

6,
52

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

4,
30

6.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$7

2,
15

6.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

,6
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

3,
65

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

2,
15

5.
00

$0
.0

0
$4

6,
64

6.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$8

,2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

,3
11

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

8,
96

6.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

26
,2

78
.0

0

$7
,2

64
.5

7

$1
,1

34
.2

8

$8
,3

98
.8

5

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$5
,5

00
.0

0

$1
5,

87
5.

00

$8
,0

00
.0

0

$6
,0

00
.0

0

$3
5,

37
5.

00

$1
,6

50
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$1
,6

50
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$3
0,

85
9.

29

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$1
3,

22
0.

89

$4
4,

08
0.

18

$7
,2

64
.5

7
$1

2,
50

3.
43

$1
,1

34
.2

8
($

1,
13

4.
28

)

$8
,3

98
.8

5
$1

1,
36

9.
15

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

30
.0

0

$5
,5

00
.0

0
$3

,5
00

.0
0

$1
5,

87
5.

00
$2

0,
64

5.
00

$8
,0

00
.0

0
$6

,3
06

.0
0

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$6

,0
00

.0
0

$3
5,

37
5.

00
$3

6,
78

1.
00

$1
,6

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$1
,6

50
.0

0
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$2

2,
15

5.
00

$3
0,

85
9.

29
$1

5,
78

6.
71

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$8

,2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

,3
11

.0
0

$1
3,

22
0.

89
$1

5,
74

5.
11

$4
4,

08
0.

18
$8

2,
19

7.
82

$
9
4
0
.2

4
$
1
1
,5

6
3
.1

9
58

.4
9%

$1
61

.2
7

($
1,

29
5.

55
)

0.
00

%

$1
,1

01
.5

1
$1

0,
26

7.
64

51
.9

4%

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$2

,5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$2
99

.7
6

2.
45

%

$2
99

.7
6

2.
45

%

$0
.0

0
$3

30
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$5
,5

00
.0

0
($

2,
00

0.
00

)
-2

2.
22

%

$1
4,

97
5.

00
$5

,6
70

.0
0

15
.5

3%

$8
,0

00
.0

0
($

1,
69

4.
00

)
-1

1.
84

%

$6
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

$3
4,

47
5.

00
$2

,3
06

.0
0

3.
20

%

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
00

0.
00

87
.9

1%

$0
.0

0
$2

2,
15

5.
00

10
0.

00
%

$4
,8

43
.4

2
$1

0,
94

3.
29

23
.4

6%

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$8

,2
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$2
,7

50
.0

0
$2

,5
61

.0
0

48
.2

2%

$1
4,

59
5.

29
$1

,1
49

.8
2

3.
97

%

$2
2,

18
8.

71
$6

0,
00

9.
11

47
.5

2%

E
as

tf
or

d
B

oa
rd

of
E

du
ca

ti
on

S
u

m
m

a
r
y

B
O

E
O

b
je

c
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
23

T
o

D
at

e:
11

/3
0/

20
23

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

23
-2

02
4

fl
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

Q
P

ri
nt

ac
co

u
n

ts
w

ith
ze

ro
b
al

an
ce

F
il

te
r

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

E
l

E
xc

lu
de

in
ac

ti
ve

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

w
it

h
ze

ro
b
a
la

n
c
e

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
B

ud
ge

t
B

al
%

R
em

E/
B

M
ed

ic
ar

e,
R

eg
ul

ar
P

ro
gr

am
$1

9
,7

6
8
.0

0

EJ
B

M
ed

ic
ar

e,
SE

P
ro

gr
am

$
0
.0

0

O
bj

:
M

ed
ic

ar
e

-2
21

$1
9,

76
8.

00

Fl
ex

S
pe

nd
in

g

O
bj

:
Fl

ex
S

pe
nd

in
g

F
ee

-
23

5

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

35
.0

0.
5

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

40
.0

0.
5

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

50
.0

0.
5

10
0.

25
00

.1
.2

60
.0

0.
5

$1
,1

50
.0

0

$1
,1

50
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,1
50

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$8
50

.0
0

$8
50

.0
0

In
su

ra
nc

e,
W

or
km

en
’s

$
1
2
,2

4
0
.0

0
C

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

O
bj

:
W

or
ke

rs
C

om
p

-2
6
0

$1
2,

24
0.

00

$6
00

.0
0

$6
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,0

03
.0

0
$1

,0
03

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$1
,0

03
.0

0
$1

,0
03

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

21
.7

4%

$2
50

.0
0

21
.7

4%

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
SE

D
ir

ec
to

r
P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
T

ea
ch

er
s

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t,
SE

P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l

O
bj

:
In

S
er

vc
e,

S
p
e
a
k
e
rs

,
P

ro
g

ra
-

32
2

($
3.

00
)

($
3.

00
)

$5
00

.0
0

$5
,0

00
.0

0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$5
00

.0
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$5
,9

69
.2

6
$5

,9
69

.2
6

$6
,2

70
.7

4
$5

,9
70

.9
8

$5
,9

69
.2

6
$5

,9
69

.2
6

$6
,2

70
.7

4
$5

,9
70

.9
8

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

($
3.

00
)

-0
.3

0%

($
3.

00
)

-0
.3

0%

$5
00

.0
0

$5
,0

00
.0

0

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$5
00

.0
0

$7
,0

00
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$2
,1

16
.2

6

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$2
,1

16
.2

6

$0
.0

0

$2
,1

16
.2

6

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$
2
,1

1
6
.2

6

$5
00

.0
0

$2
,8

83
.7

4

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$5
00

.0
0

$4
,8

83
.7

4

$0
.0

0

$1
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$1
75

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$2
,7

08
.7

4
54

.1
7%

$1
,0

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$5
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$4
,7

08
.7

4
67

.2
7%

P
u

rc
h

as
ed

S
er

vi
ce

s,
Re

g
Ed

S3
30

.0
0

P
u

rc
h

as
ed

S
er

vi
ce

s,
$9

,0
00

.0
0

E
va

lu
at

io
ns

/C
on

su
lt

s
P

ur
ch

as
ed

S
er

vi
ce

O
cc

up
at

io
na

l
$
3
6
,5

2
0
.0

0
T

he
ra

py
,

S
E

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
P

hy
si

ca
l

$
1
4
,3

0
6
.0

0
T

he
ra

py
(P

T
)

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
A

B
A

C
on

su
lt

an
t

$1
2,

00
0.

00

O
bj

:
E

va
l/C

on
su

lt,
P/

T
,

O
IT

-
32

3
$7

2,
15

6.
00

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
S

ch
oo

l
$
1
,6

5
0
.0

0
P

hy
si

ci
an

Te
ch

no
lo

gy
Pe

rs
on

$1
2,

00
0.

00

O
bj

:
Pr

of
/T

ec
h

S
er

v
-3

3
0

$1
3,

65
0.

00

Fi
na

nc
ia

l
S

of
tw

ar
e

T
ec

h
S

up
po

rt
$2

2,
15

5.
00

P
ur

ch
as

ed
S

er
vi

ce
s/

E
du

ca
ti

on
al

$4
6,

64
6.

00
S

er
vi

ce
s

P
u

rc
h

as
ed

S
er

vi
ce

s
B

O
E

L
eg

al
$1

5,
00

0.
00

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,

A
ud

it
$8

,2
00

.0
0

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Se

rv
ic

es
,A

ct
ua

ry
$5

,3
11

.0
0

P
u

rc
h

as
ed

S
er

vi
ce

s,
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
$2

8,
96

6.
00

Se
rv

ic
es

O
bj

:
T

ec
hn

ic
al

S
er

vi
ce

s
-

34
0

$1
26

,2
78

.0
0

P
ri

nt
ed

:
11

/3
0/

20
23

9:
58

:4
9

A
M

R
ep

o
rt

:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
p
tw

B
u
d
g
et

A
d
j

2
0

2
3

.1
.2

6
P

ag
e:

2



E
as

tf
or

d
B

oa
rd

of
E

du
ca

ti
on

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

42
.0

0.
5

O
bj

:
Po

lic
y

S
er

vi
ce

-
34

1

T
ru

an
cy

&
R

es
id

en
cy

S
er

vi
ce

s

O
bj

:
T

ru
an

cy
&

R
es

id
en

cy
S

er
vi

ce
s

-
34

2

P
u

rc
h

as
ed

S
er

vi
ce

s,
S

po
rt

s
$4

,0
00

.0
0

O
ft

ic
ia

ls
O

bj
:

S
po

rt
s

P
ro

gr
am

-
35

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

21
.0

0.
5

R
ef

us
e

R
em

ov
al

A
nd

R
ec

yc
lin

g

O
bj

:
T

ra
sh

R
em

ov
al

-4
21

La
w

ns
/G

ro
un

ds

O
bj

:
L

aw
ns

A
nd

G
ro

un
ds

-4
2
4

Bu
ild

in
g

R
ep

ai
r

$1
5,

00
0.

00

O
bj

:
B

ui
ld

in
g

R
ep

ai
r

-4
31

$1
5,

00
0.

00

$0
.0

0
$5

,7
96

.0
0

$2
,1

37
.7

2
$2

,1
37

.7
2

$3
,6

58
.2

8
$3

,1
42

.2
8

$0
.0

0
$5

,7
96

.0
0

$2
,1

37
.7

2
$2

,1
37

.7
2

$3
,6

58
.2

8
$3

,1
42

.2
8

$0
.0

0
$6

,3
86

.0
0

$3
,1

92
.5

7
$3

,1
92

.5
7

$3
,1

93
.4

3
$3

,1
93

.4
3

$0
.0

0
$6

,3
86

.0
0

$3
,1

92
.5

7
$3

,1
92

.5
7

$3
,1

93
.4

3
$3

,1
93

.4
3

10
0.

23
10

.1
.3

41
.0

0.
5

Po
lic

y
Se

rv
ic

e

S
um

m
ar

y
B

O
E

O
bj

ec
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
23

T
o

D
at

e:
11

/3
0/

20
23

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

23
-2

02
4

In
cl

ud
e

pr
e

en
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

P
ri

nt
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

Fi
lte

r
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
D

et
ai

l
by

D
at

e
R

an
g

e

fl
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
un

ts
w

ith
ze

ro
ba

la
nc

e
A

cc
ou

nt
N

um
be

r
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
B

ud
ge

t
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
G

L
B

ud
ge

t
C

ur
re

nt
Y

T
D

B
al

an
ce

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em

10
0.

21
90

.1
.3

50
.0

0.
5

$5
,7

96
.0

0

$5
,7

96
.0

0

$4
50

.0
0

$4
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$4
50

.0
0

$4
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$4
50

.0
0

$4
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$3
,9

63
.5

4

$3
00

.0
0

$4
,2

63
.5

4

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$1
,0

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$1
,0

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
75

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$5
70

.0
0

$5
70

.0
0

$3
,4

30
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
,4

30
.0

0
85

.7
5%

$0
.0

0
$4

,0
00

.0
0

$5
70

.0
0

$5
70

.0
0

$3
,4

30
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
,4

30
.0

0
85

.7
5%

$5
16

.0
0

8.
90

%

$5
16

.0
0

8.
90

%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

24
.0

0.
5

$4
50

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$4
50

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

31
.0

0.
5

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
00

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.4

35
.0

0.
5

C
op

ie
r

C
on

tra
ct

/E
qu

ip
m

en
tR

ep
ai

r
$1

3,
39

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

3,
39

0.
00

$4
.1

29
.5

6
30

.8
4%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.4

35
.0

0.
5

Eq
ui

pm
en

t/R
ep

ai
r,

C
us

to
di

al
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$7
00

.0
0

70
.0

0%

O
bj

:
E

qu
ip

/B
us

R
ep

ai
r

-
43

5
$1

4,
39

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

4,
39

0.
00

$4
,8

29
.5

6
33

.5
6%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.5

10
.0

0.
5

Bu
sin

g
C

on
tra

ct
$1

22
.1

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
22

,1
00

.0
0

$1
7,

13
5.

00
$1

7,
13

5.
00

$1
04

,9
65

.0
0

$1
08

,7
05

.0
0

($
3,

74
0.

00
)

-3
.0

6%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
C

on
tr

ac
t

-
51

0
$1

22
,1

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
22

,1
00

.0
0

$1
7,

13
5.

00
$1

7,
13

5.
00

$1
04

,9
65

.0
0

$1
08

,7
05

.0
0

($
3,

74
0.

00
)

-3
.0

6%

10
0.

27
00

.3
.5

19
.0

0.
5

Tr
an

sp
or

ta
tio

n,
SE

$7
4,

42
2.

00
$0

.0
0

$7
4,

42
2.

00
$9

,8
05

.6
4

$9
,8

05
.6

4
$6

4,
61

6.
36

$2
7,

41
3.

70
$3

7,
20

2.
66

49
.9

9%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
O

th
er

-
51

9
$7

4,
42

2.
00

$0
.0

0
$7

4,
42

2.
00

$9
,8

05
.6

4
$9

,8
05

.6
4

$6
4,

61
6.

36
$2

7,
41

3.
70

$3
7,

20
2.

66
49

.9
9%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.5

20
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Pr
op

er
ty

$6
,3

86
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
P

ro
pe

rt
y

In
su

ra
nc

e
-

52
0

$6
,3

86
.0

0
$0

.0
0

0.
00

%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Li
ab

ili
ty

$1
1,

42
1.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
1,

42
1.

00
$5

,4
50

.6
4

$5
,4

50
.6

4
$5

,9
70

.3
6

$5
,4

50
.6

4
$5

19
.7

2
4.

55
%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

1.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

B
ro

ke
r

Pe
e

$2
,0

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,0

50
.0

0
$2

,0
00

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$5

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

0.
00

2.
44

%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

2.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,V

ol
un

te
er

$2
49

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

49
.0

0
$2

42
.5

4
$2

42
.5

4
$6

.4
6

$0
.0

0
$6

.4
6

2.
59

%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

3.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

St
or

ag
e

Ta
nk

$3
59

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

59
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
$3

50
.0

0
$9

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$9

.0
0

2.
51

%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

21
.0

4.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

Sp
or

ts
$1

,2
04

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
04

.0
0

$1
,1

75
.0

0
$1

,1
75

.0
0

$2
9.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
9.

00
2.

41
%

O
bj

:
G

en
er

al
Li

ab
ili

ty
,

E&
O

-
52

1
$1

5,
28

3.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

5,
28

3.
00

$9
,2

18
.1

8
$9

,2
18

.1
8

$6
,0

64
.8

2
$5

,4
50

.6
4

$6
14

.1
8

4.
02

%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

22
.0

0.
5

In
su

ra
nc

es
,

C
yb

er
Li

ab
ili

ty
$2

,4
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,4
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,4

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,4

75
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
In

su
ra

nc
e

-
52

2
$2

,4
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

,4
75

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,4

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,4

75
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

30
.2

0.
5

Po
st

ag
e,

SE
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

$3
,9

63
.5

4

$3
00

.0
0

$4
,2

63
.5

4

$9
,4

26
.4

6

$7
00

.0
0

$1
0,

12
6.

46

$5
,2

96
.9

0

$0
.0

0

$5
,2

96
.9

0

P
ri

nt
ed

:
11

/3
0/

20
23

9:
58

:4
9

A
M

R
ep

o
rt

:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
p

tw
B

u
d

g
et

A
d

j
2

0
2

3
.1

.2
6

P
ag

e:
3



E
as

tf
or

d
B

oa
rd

of
E

du
ca

ti
on

Po
st

ag
e

S
um

m
ar

y
B

O
E

O
bj

ec
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
23

T
o

D
at

e:
11

/3
0/

20
23

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
2

0
2

3
-2

0
2
4

In
cl

ud
e

pr
e

en
cu

m
b
ra

n
ce

P
ri

nt
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

J
Fi

lte
r

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

D
et

ai
l

by
D

at
e

R
an

g
e

U
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

B
al

an
ce

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

S
al

%
R

em

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$1
06

2.
71

$3
43

.4
9

$2
,7

06
.2

0

$9
9.

00
$1

,2
76

.0
0

$9
9.

00
$1

,2
76

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$4
03

,8
70

.9
9

$1
3,

64
6.

00

$6
9,

77
0.

01

$4
87

,2
87

.0
0

$4
03

,8
71

.0
1

$5
46

.0
0

$1
9,

76
9.

99

$4
24

,1
87

.0
0

$4
03

,8
71

.0
1

$0
.0

0

$6
9,

76
9.

99

$4
73

,6
41

.0
0

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

B
ud

ge
t

A
d

ju
st

m
en

ts
G

L
B

ud
ge

t
C

ur
re

nt
Y

TD

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

30
.2

0.
5

$
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$
1
,0

0
0
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

30
.2

1.
5

T
el

ep
ho

ne
$1

,3
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,3
20

.0
0

$2
57

.2
9

$2
57

.2
9

$6
42

.7
1

$4
20

.0
0

31
.8

2%

10
0.

23
10

.3
.5

30
.2

1.
5

T
el

ep
ho

ne
,

SE
$
4
0
0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$
4
0
0
.0

0
$5

6.
51

$5
6.

51
$1

23
.4

9
$2

20
.0

0
55

.0
0%

O
bj

:
C

om
m

un
ic

at
io

ns
-

53
0

$3
,0

20
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
,0

20
.0

0
$3

13
.8

0
$3

13
.8

0
$7

66
.2

0
$1

,9
40

.0
0

64
.2

4%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

40
.0

0.
5

A
dv

er
tis

in
g

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

S
1.

37
5.

00
$9

9.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
76

.0
0

92
.8

0%

O
bj

:
A

dv
er

tis
in

g
-5

4
0

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,3

75
.0

0
$9

9.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
76

.0
0

92
.8

0%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.5

50
.0

0.
5

Pr
in

tin
g,

BC
E

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
Pr

in
tin

g
-

55
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.2
.5

61
.3

1.
5

Tu
iti

on
,S

ec
on

da
ry

,
W

A
$8

07
,7

42
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
07

,7
42

.0
0

$4
03

,8
70

.9
9

$0
.0

0
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.2
.5

61
.3

2.
5

Tu
iti

on
,

Se
co

nd
ar

y,
Ki

lli
ng

ly
$1

4,
19

2.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

4,
19

2.
00

$1
3,

64
6.

00
$5

46
.0

0
3.

85
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

61
.3

1.
5

Tu
iti

on
,

SE
,

W
oo

ds
to

ck
A

ca
de

m
y

$8
9,

54
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$8
9,

54
0.

00
$6

9,
77

0.
01

($
50

,0
00

.0
0)

-5
5.

84
%

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n,
In

S
ta

te
L

ea
-

56
1

$9
11

,4
74

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$9

11
,4

74
.0

0
$4

87
,2

87
.0

0
($

49
,4

54
.0

0)
-5

.4
3%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

63
.0

0.
5

Tu
iti

on
,

SE
,

Pr
iv

at
e

$1
61

,8
17

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

61
,8

17
.0

0
$3

7,
78

8.
25

$3
7,

78
8.

25
$1

24
,0

28
.7

5
$6

4,
13

0.
50

$5
9,

89
8.

25
37

.0
2%

O
bj

:
T

ui
tio

n,
P

ri
v
at

e-
5
6
3

$1
61

,8
17

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

61
,8

17
.0

0
$3

7,
78

8.
25

$3
7,

78
8.

25
$1

24
,0

28
.7

5
$6

4,
13

0.
50

$5
9,

89
8.

25
37

.0
2%

10
0.

10
00

.2
.5

64
.3

5.
5

Tu
iti

on
,S

ec
on

da
ry

,
Ea

sl
C

on
n

$2
9,

47
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
9,

47
5.

00
$2

8,
99

5.
00

$2
8,

99
5.

00
$4

80
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
80

.0
0

1.
63

%
(C

V
M

C
/A

C
T)

O
bj

:
T

ui
ti

on
,

In
-S

ta
te

A
ge

nc
y

-5
6
4

$2
9,

47
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
9,

47
5.

00
$2

8,
99

5.
00

$2
8,

99
5.

00
$4

80
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$
4
8
0
.0

0
1.

63
%

10
0.

10
00

.6
.5

69
.0

0.
5

T
ui

tio
n,

A
du

lt
E

du
ca

ti
on

S
4,

14
2.

00
$0

.0
0

$4
,1

42
.0

0
$5

42
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$
5
4
2
.0

0
13

.0
9%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

69
.0

0.
5

T
ui

tio
n,

SE
Su

m
m

er
C

am
p

$
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
S

4
,0

0
0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

O
bj

:
A

du
lt

E
du

ca
ti

on
-

56
9

$8
,1

42
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
,1

42
.0

0
$4

,5
42

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$
4
,5

4
2
.0

0
55

.7
8%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

80
.0

0.
5

T
ra

ve
l,

SE
D

ire
ct

or
$3

00
.0

0
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.5

80
.0

1.
5

T
ra

ve
l,

SE
$2

00
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

24
00

.1
.5

80
.0

0.
5

T
ra

ve
L

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
$
5
0
0
.0

0
$
3
4
0
.1

8
$0

.0
0

$
3
4
0
.1

8
68

.0
4%

10
0.

25
00

.1
.5

80
.0

0.
5

Tr
av

el
,

G
en

er
al

O
ff

ic
e

$
2
0
0
.0

0
$
2
0
0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$
2
0
0
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

27
00

.1
.5

80
.1

2.
5

Tr
av

el
,

Sp
or

ts
$
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
4
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
6
0
2
.0

0
$
3
,3

9
8
.0

0
84

.9
5%

10
0,

27
00

,1
.5

80
.1

3.
5

Tr
av

el
,

Fi
el

d
T

ri
ps

$
8
,0

0
0
.0

0
$
7
,7

3
4
.0

0
$
8
5
4
.0

0
$
6
,8

8
0
.0

0
86

.0
0%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ve

l/
T

ra
ve

l
E

x
p
en

se
s

-
58

0
$1

3,
20

0.
00

$
1
2
,7

7
4
.1

8
$
1
,4

5
6
.0

0
$
1
1
,3

1
8
.1

8
85

.7
4%

10
0,

10
00

,1
,5

90
,0

0,
5

St
ud

en
t

M
em

be
rs

hi
ps

$1
53

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

53
.0

0
24

,6
8%

O
bj

:
M

em
b

er
sh

ip
s

-
59

0
$1

53
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
53

.0
0

24
.6

8%

10
0.

12
00

,3
,5

91
.0

0.
5

SE
Se

rv
ic

es
(E

as
tC

on
n

&
ot

he
rs

)
$8

6,
55

5.
00

$0
.0

0
$8

6,
55

5.
00

$1
0,

76
0.

00
$1

0,
76

0.
00

$7
5,

79
5.

00
$0

.0
0

$7
5,

79
5.

00
87

.5
7%

O
bj

:
U

n
d

es
ig

n
at

ed
-

59
1

$
8
6
,5

5
5
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$
8
6
,5

5
5
.0

0
$
1
0
,7

6
0
.0

0
$
1

0
,7

6
0
.0

0
$
7
5
,7

9
5
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$
7
5
,7

9
5
.0

0
87

.5
7%

10
0,

10
00

.1
.6

10
.0

3,
5

Su
pp

lie
s

Pr
eK

$
2
7
8
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$
2
7
8
.0

0
$
1
5
5
.7

4
$
1
5
5
.7

4
$
1
2
2
.2

6
$0

.0
0

$
1
2
2
.2

6
43

,9
8%

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$3
,6

00
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$3
,6

00
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$1
59

.8
2

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$2
66

.0
0

$4
25

.8
2

$4
67

.0
0

$4
67

.0
0

$
3
0
0
.0

0

$
2
0
0
.0

0

$5
00

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$4
,0

00
.0

0

$8
,0

00
.0

0

$1
3,

20
0.

00

$6
20

.0
0

$6
20

.0
0

$3
,6

00
.0

0

s0
,0

0

$3
,6

00
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$1
59

.8
2

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$2
66

.0
0

$4
25

.8
2

$4
67

.0
0

$4
67

.0
0

$6
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$6
20

.0
0

$0
.0

0

Pr
in

te
d:

11
/3

0/
20

23
9:

58
:4

9A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
20

23
.1

.2
6

P
ag

e:
4



E
as

tf
or

d
B

oa
rd

of
E

du
ca

ti
on

A
cc

ou
nt

N
um

be
r

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

10
.0

8.
5

S
um

m
ar

y
B

O
E

O
bj

ec
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
23

T
o

D
at

e:
11

/3
0/

20
23

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

23
-2

02
4

Q
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

fl
P

ri
nt

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

f
F

il
te

r
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
D

et
ai

l
by

D
at

e
R

an
g
e

E
E

xc
lu

de
in

ac
ti

ve
ac

co
un

ts
w

it
h

z
e
ro

b
a
la

n
c
e

B
al

an
ce

E
n

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

B
ud

ge
t

B
al

%
R

em
D

es
cr

ip
ti

on
B

ud
ge

t
A

dj
us

tm
en

ts
G

L
B

ud
ge

t
C

ur
re

nt
Y

TD

Su
pp

ly
,

Pr
eK

Te
st

in
g

$5
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

0.
00

10
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
U

nd
es

ig
na

te
d

-
61

0
$3

28
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
28

.0
0

$1
55

.7
4

$1
55

.7
4

$1
72

.2
6

$0
.0

0
$1

72
.2

6
52

.5
2%

10
0.

10
00

.1
,6

11
.0

3.
5

S
up

pl
ie

sK
-4

,
Pa

pe
r,

A
ge

nd
as

$5
,5

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
,5

50
.0

0
$2

,4
68

.2
8

$2
,4

68
.2

8
$3

,0
81

.7
2

$4
29

.6
8

$2
,6

52
.0

4
47

.7
8%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

4.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

P
hy

si
ca

l
Ed

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,0
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
,0

5.
5

Su
pp

ly
,A

rt
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,2
00

.0
0

$1
,1

39
.9

2
$1

,1
39

.9
2

$6
0.

08
$0

.0
0

$6
0.

08
5.

01
%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

6.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Sc
ie

nc
e

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$1

50
.5

9
$1

50
.5

9
$3

49
.4

1
$0

.0
0

$3
49

.4
1

69
.8

8%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.0

7.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
us

ic
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$7
06

.9
0

$7
06

.9
0

($
20

6.
90

)
$0

.0
0

($
20

6.
90

)
-4

1.
38

%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,A

th
le

tic
$8

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
00

.0
0

$1
77

.9
8

$1
77

.9
8

$6
22

.0
2

$0
.0

0
$6

22
.0

2
77

.7
5%

10
0.

10
00

,1
,6

11
.1

4.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
at

h
$2

72
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
72

.0
0

$2
36

.5
3

$2
36

.5
3

$3
5.

47
$0

.0
0

$3
5.

47
13

.0
4%

10
0.

10
00

.1
,6

11
.1

5.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

L
an

gu
ag

e
A

rt
s

$3
1

1.
00

$0
.0

0
$3

11
.0

0
$1

89
.0

4
$1

89
.0

4
$1

21
.9

6
$1

8.
88

$1
03

.0
8

33
,1

4%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
,1

6.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

So
ci

al
St

ud
ie

s
$4

79
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
79

.0
0

$3
15

.8
7

$3
15

.8
7

$1
63

.1
3

$0
.0

0
$1

63
.1

3
34

.0
6%

10
0,

10
00

,1
,6

11
.1

7.
5

Su
pp

ly
,W

or
ld

L
an

gu
a9

e
$3

70
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
70

.0
0

$3
70

.0
8

$3
70

.0
8

($
0.

08
)

$0
.0

0
($

0.
08

)
-0

.0
2%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

11
.1

8.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

G
ift

ed
S

20
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

11
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

SE
$8

16
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
16

.0
0

$5
54

.8
9

$5
54

.8
9

$2
61

.1
1

$9
5.

45
$1

65
.6

6
20

.3
0%

10
0,

12
00

.3
,6

11
.0

8.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Te
st

in
g,

SE
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$3
25

.9
5

$1
74

.0
5

34
.8

1%

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

lie
s,

SE
D

ire
ct

or
$5

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$5

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$5
0.

00
10

0.
00

%

10
0.

21
20

.1
.6

11
,0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Sc
ho

ol
C

ou
ns

el
or

$1
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

00
.0

0
$8

5.
03

$1
4.

97
14

,9
7%

10
0.

21
50

.3
.6

11
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
Sp

ee
ch

/L
an

gu
ag

e,
Se

$2
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$2

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0,

22
20

.1
.6

11
.0

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
ed

ia
Se

rv
ic

es
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$3

,0
00

.0
0

$7
91

.6
4

$7
91

.6
4

$2
,2

08
.3

6
$0

.0
0

$2
,2

08
.3

6
73

,6
1%

10
0.

23
10

.1
.6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

lie
s,

O
ffi

ce
,

BO
E

$4
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

23
20

,1
,6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

lie
s,

O
ffi

ce
. S

up
er

in
te

nd
en

t
$3

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
00

.0
0

$3
3.

75
$2

66
.2

5
88

,7
5%

10
0.

24
00

,1
,6

11
.1

1.
5

Su
pp

lie
s,

O
ffi

ce
,

Pr
in

ci
pa

l
$5

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$5
00

.0
0

$7
0.

92
$7

0.
92

$4
29

.0
8

$0
.0

0
$4

29
.0

8
85

.8
2%

O
bj

:
S

up
pl

ie
s

-
61

1
$1

7,
09

8.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

7,
09

8.
00

$7
,1

72
.6

4
S

7,
17

2.
64

$9
,9

25
.3

6
$9

88
.7

4
$8

,9
36

.6
2

52
,2

7%

10
0.

26
00

.1
,6

13
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
2,

00
0.

00
$4

,7
91

.1
4

$4
,7

91
.1

4
$7

,2
08

.8
6

$3
09

.4
5

$6
,8

99
.4

1
57

.5
0%

O
bj

:
M

ai
n

te
n

an
ce

-6
1

3
$1

2,
00

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

2,
00

0.
00

S
4,

79
1.

14
$4

,7
91

.1
4

$7
,2

08
.8

6
$3

09
.4

5
$6

,8
99

.4
1

57
.5

0%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.6

22
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Pu
bl

ic
U

til
iti

es
$1

7,
38

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

7,
38

4.
00

$2
,0

49
.6

4
$2

,0
49

.6
4

$1
5,

33
4.

36
$1

4,
15

0.
36

$1
,1

84
.0

0
6.

81
%

O
bj

:
Pu

bl
ic

U
til

iti
es

-
62

2
$1

7,
38

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

7,
38

4.
00

$2
,0

49
.6

4
$2

,0
49

.6
4

$1
5,

33
4.

36
$1

4,
15

0.
36

$1
,1

84
.0

0
6.

81
%

10
0.

26
00

,1
,6

24
,0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

H
ea

t
$3

0,
80

0.
00

$0
.0

0
$3

0,
80

0.
00

$2
5,

89
0.

47
$2

5,
89

0.
47

$4
,9

09
.5

3
$0

.0
0

$4
,9

09
.5

3
15

.9
4%

O
bj

:
H

ea
t,

Fu
el

O
il

-6
2
4

$3
0,

80
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$3
0,

80
0.

00
$2

5,
89

0.
47

$2
5,

89
0.

47
$4

,9
09

.5
3

$0
.0

0
$4

,9
09

.5
3

15
.9

4%

10
0.

27
00

.1
,6

26
,0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
et

Fo
rB

us
es

$2
3,

00
0.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
3,

00
0.

00
$5

,9
61

.4
5

$5
,9

61
.4

5
$1

7,
03

8.
55

$8
,4

38
.5

5
$8

,6
00

.0
0

37
.3

9%

10
0,

27
00

,1
,6

26
,0

1.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

A
dd

iti
ve

$4
07

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

07
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

07
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
07

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

27
00

,1
.6

26
.0

2.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

Fu
el

(G
as

ol
in

e)
$2

15
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
15

.0
0

$6
2.

30
$6

2.
30

$1
52

.7
0

$1
41

.7
0

$1
1.

00
5.

12
%

O
bj

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
-

62
6

$2
3,

62
2.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
3,

62
2.

00
S

6,
02

3.
75

$6
,0

23
.7

5
$1

7,
59

8.
25

$8
,5

80
.2

5
$9

,0
18

.0
0

38
,1

8%

P
ri

nt
ed

:
11

/3
0/

20
23

9:
58

:4
9

A
M

R
ep

or
t:

rp
tG

L
G

en
R

pt
w

B
ud

ge
tA

dj
20

23
.1

.2
6

P
ag

e:
5



E
nd

of
R

ep
o

rt

A
cc

ou
nt

N
u
m

b
er

10
0.

10
00

.1
64

1.
00

.5

10
0.

12
00

.3
.6

41
.0

0.
S

E
as

tf
or

d
B

oa
rd

of
E

du
ca

ti
on

D
es

cr
ip

ti
on

Te
xt

/W
or

kb
oo

ks

Te
xt

/W
or

kb
oo

ks
,

SE

O
bj

:
T

ex
t/

W
or

kb
oo

ks
-

64
1

S
um

m
ar

y
B

O
E

O
bj

ec
t

F
ro

m
D

at
e:

7/
1/

20
23

T
o

D
at

e:
11

/3
0/

20
23

F
is

ca
l

Y
ea

r:
20

23
-2

02
4

Q
In

cl
ud

e
pr

e
en

cu
m

b
ra

n
ce

fl
P

ri
nt

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

jj
F

il
te

r
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
D

et
ai

l
by

D
at

e
R

an
g
e

E
xc

lu
de

in
ac

ti
ve

ac
co

u
n
ts

w
ith

ze
ro

b
al

an
ce

B
ud

ge
t

A
dj

us
tm

en
ts

G
L

B
ud

ge
t

$1
5,

65
7.

00

$1
,0

00
.0

0

$1
6,

65
7.

00

C
ur

re
nt

Y
T

D
B

al
an

ce
E

n
cu

m
b

ra
n

ce
B

ud
ge

t
B

al
%

R
em

$1
5,

65
7.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
0,

97
1.

69
$2

0,
97

1.
69

($
5,

31
4.

69
)

$0
.0

0
($

5,
31

4.
69

)
-3

3.
94

%

$1
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$9
32

.6
1

$9
32

.6
1

$6
7.

39
$0

.0
0

$6
7.

39
6.

74
%

$1
6,

65
7.

00
$0

.0
0

$2
1,

90
4.

30
$2

1,
90

4.
30

($
5,

24
7.

30
)

$0
.0

0
($

5,
24

7.
30

)
-3

1.
50

%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.6

42
.0

0.
5

Li
br

ar
y

B
oo

ks
A

nd
Pe

rio
di

ca
ls

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,0

00
.0

0
$3

4.
52

$3
4.

52
$1

,9
65

.4
8

$6
36

.8
9

$1
,3

28
.5

9
66

.4
3%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.6

42
.0

1.
5

C
la

ss
ro

om
Pe

rio
di

ca
ls

$9
23

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$9

23
.0

0
$1

,0
25

.6
2

$1
,0

25
.6

2
($

10
2.

62
)

$0
.0

0
($

10
2.

62
)

-1
1.

12
%

O
bj

:
L

ib
ra

ry
/P

er
io

di
ca

ls
-

64
2

$2
,9

23
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,9

23
.0

0
$1

,0
60

.1
4

$1
,0

60
.1

4
$1

,8
62

.8
6

$6
36

.8
9

$1
,2

25
.9

7
41

.9
4%

10
0.

10
00

.1
.6

90
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

G
ra

du
at

io
n

an
d

ot
he

r
$4

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$4
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

00
.0

0
10

0.
00

%
no

riC
at

eg
O

riC
al

10
0.

21
30

.1
.6

90
.0

0.
5

Su
pp

ly
,

H
ea

lth
(N

ur
se

)
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,5
00

.0
0

$9
14

.2
8

$9
14

.2
8

$5
85

.7
2

$1
55

.0
0

$4
30

.7
2

28
.7

1%

O
bj

:
O

th
er

S
u
p
p
li

es
-6

9
0

$1
,9

00
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$1
,9

00
.0

0
$9

14
.2

8
$9

14
.2

8
$9

85
.7

2
$1

55
.0

0
$8

30
.7

2
43

.7
2%

10
0.

22
20

.1
.7

31
.0

0.
5

Eq
ui

pm
en

t,
M

ed
ia

$1
0,

22
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
0,

22
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
22

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
22

4.
00

10
0.

00
%

O
bj

:
E

qu
ip

m
en

t
Fo

r
In

st
ru

ct
io

n
-

73
1

$1
0,

22
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$1
0,

22
4.

00
$0

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
22

4.
00

$0
.0

0
$1

0,
22

4.
00

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

26
00

.1
.7

34
,0

0.
5

Eq
ui

pm
en

t,
Bu

ild
in

g
Pl

an
t

$8
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$8

78
.0

0
$0

.0
0

O
bj

:
O

th
er

E
qu

ip
m

en
t

-
73

4
$8

78
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$8
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0

10
0.

12
00

.3
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

D
ire

ct
or

SE
$3

12
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$3
12

.0
0

$0
.0

0

10
0.

23
1

0.
1

.8
10

.0
0.

5
D

ue
s/

Fe
es

,
B

oe
$1

,3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$1

,3
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0

10
0.

23
20

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

Su
pe

ri
nt

en
de

nt
$2

50
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
50

.0
0

$1
50

.0
0

10
0.

24
00

.1
.8

10
.0

0.
5

D
ue

s/
Fe

es
,

Pn
nd

pa
l

$5
00

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$5

00
.0

0
$6

75
.0

0

O
bj

:
D

ue
s/

F
ee

s
-

81
0

$2
,3

62
.0

0
$0

.0
0

$2
,3

62
.0

0
$8

25
.0

0

G
ra

nd
T

ot
al

:
$4

,5
20

,0
69

.0
0

$0
.0

0
$4

,5
20

,0
69

.0
0

$1
,6

65
,0

25
.2

8
$1

,6
65

,0
25

.2
8

$2
,8

55
,0

43
.7

2
$2

,1
43

,0
67

.9
7

$7
11

,9
75

.7
5

15
.7

5%

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$8
78

.0
0

$8
78

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$8
78

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$8
78

.0
0

10
0.

00
%

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$1
50

.0
0

$6
75

.0
0

$8
25

.0
0

$3
12

.0
0

$1
,3

00
.0

0

$1
00

.0
0

($
1

75
.0

0)

$1
,5

37
.0

0

$2
50

.0
0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$0
.0

0

$2
50

.0
0

$6
2.

00

$
1
,3

0
0
.0

0

$1
00

.0
0

($
17

5.
00

)

Si
.2

87
.0

0

19
.8

7%

10
0.

00
%

40
.0

0%

-3
5.

00
%

54
.4

9%

Pr
in

te
d:

11
/3

0/
20

23
9:

58
:4

9A
M

R
e
p
o
rt

:
rp

tG
L

G
en

R
pt

w
B

ud
ge

tA
dj

20
23

.1
.2

6
P

ag
e:

6


